
COOPERSVILLE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY 
PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING 

Date: June 19, 2024 
Time: 7:00 pm  
Place: 333 Ottawa Street, Coopersville MI 49404 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER:

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: (MOTION TO APPROVE) 

3. PRESENTATION OF:
(MOTION TO APPROVE) 

(MOTION TO APPROVE) 
(MOTION TO RECEIVE AND FILE) 

AMENDED/PROPOSED FY2023/2024 – 2024/2025 (MOTION TO APPROVE) 

D). Building Expansion Budget –
Amended FY 2023/2024 Proposed FY 2024/2025 (MOTION TO APPROVE) 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT:

5. TRUSTEE COMMENT:

6. ADJOURNMENT: 

p 1

p 2-7

p 2

A). FY 2023-2024 BUDGET REVISION

B). GENERAL OPERATIONS BUDGET -
PROPOSED SUMMARY FY 2024/2025 
Budget Detail & History p. 2-7

C). CAPITAL FUND BUDGET -
p 8

p 9

Page 1



Budget_FY24-25

Actual Original Budget Over Budget Amended Budget 23-24 24-25 Budget

Income

101-401 Property Taxes 381,170.06 335,350.00 45,820.06 380,965.00 391,000.00  

101-539 State 17,664.61 30,500.00 -12,835.39 24,253.00 18,200.00  

101-580 Local Grants 5,763.25 12,250.00 -6,486.75 16,053.00 14,348.09  

101-600 Charges for Services 3,968.89 4,520.00 -551.11 4,825.85 2,410.00  

101-655 Fines & Forteitures 4,512.35 42,200.00 -37,687.65 39,185.00 38,400.00  

101-664 Investment Earnings 5,355.74 800.00 4,555.74 9,000.00 6,500.00  

101-672 Other Revenue 7,282.43 3,600.00 3,682.43 7,433.00 7,035.00  

101-690 Other Financing Sources 11,024.39 58,700.00 -47,675.61 32,531.00 1,900.00  

Total Income $  436,741.72 $  487,920.00  -$  51,178.28  $  514,245.85  $  479,793.09  

Gross Profit $  436,741.72 $  487,920.00  -$  51,178.28  $  514,245.85  $  479,793.09  

Expenses

101-701 Personnel Services 192,794.17 309,355.00 -116,560.83 252,560.00 280,920.00  

101-726 Supplies 7,088.33 8,050.00 -961.67 11,850.00 11,050.00  

101-800 Other Services & Charges 81,680.27 84,190.00 -2,509.73 109,653.00 104,690.00  

101-970 Capital Outlay 62,677.87 60,300.00 2,377.87 87,775.00 62,250.00  

Total Expenses $  344,240.64  $  461,895.00  -$  117,654.36  $  461,838.00  $  458,910.00  

Net Operating Income $  92,501.08  $  26,025.00  $  66,476.08  $  52,407.85  $  20,883.09  

Net Income $  92,501.08  $  26,025.00  $  66,476.08  $  52,407.85  $  20,883.09  

COOPERSVILLE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY23-24

Operations Summary
July 2023 - June 2024

1-General Operations

Page 2



Budget_FY24-25
July 2024 - June 2025

Actual Original Budget Over Budget Amended Budget 3-24 Budget 24-25

Income

   101-401 Property Taxes 0.00  0.00  

      101-405 Local, Chester Twp Millage 65,005.72  58,900.00  6,105.72  65,000.00  67,000.00  

         405-1 IFT - Chester 100.00  -100.00  0.00  0.00  

      Total 101-405 Local, Chester Twp Millage $   65,005.72  $           59,000.00  $             6,005.72  $                                  65,000.00  $                                     67,000.00  

      101-406 Local,Polkton Twp Millage 98,365.71  82,000.00  16,365.71  98,365.00  104,000.00  

         406-1 IFT - Polkton 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

      Total 101-406 Local,Polkton Twp Millage $   98,365.71  $           82,000.00  $           16,365.71  $                                  98,365.00  $                                   104,000.00  

      101-407 Local, Wright Twp Millage 106,123.76  95,200.00  10,923.76  106,000.00  110,000.00  

         407-1 IFT - Wright 550.00  -550.00  0.00  0.00  

      Total 101-407 Local, Wright Twp Millage $ 106,123.76  $           95,750.00  $           10,373.76  $                                106,000.00  $                                   110,000.00  

      101-408 Local,Coopersville Millage 103,040.83  77,800.00  25,240.83  103,000.00  105,000.00  

         408.1 IFT City 14,900.00  -14,900.00  0.00  0.00  

      Total 101-408 Local,Coopersville Millage $ 103,040.83  $           92,700.00  $           10,340.83  $                                103,000.00  $                                   105,000.00  

      404-2 Delinquent Property Taxes 8,634.04  5,900.00  2,734.04  8,600.00  5,000.00  

   Total 101-401 Property Taxes $ 381,170.06  $         335,350.00  $           45,820.06  $                                380,965.00  $                                   391,000.00  

   101-539 State 0.00  0.00  

      101-540 Grants, State 1,000.00  -1,000.00  0.00  0.00  

      101-540-9 MI Humanities Council 0.00  0.00  0.00  363.00  0.00  

         541-6 ALA  Conference Grant 190.00  0.00  190.00  190.00  0.00  

      Total 101-540 Grants, State $        190.00  $             1,000.00  -$              810.00  $                                       553.00  $                                              0.00  

      101-541 State Aid,CADL 6,383.58  12,600.00  -6,216.42  12,600.00  12,000.00  

      101-542 E-Rate Reimbursement 6,647.63  5,000.00  1,647.63  6,700.00  2,200.00  

      101-573 LCSA  Act 4,443.70  11,900.00  -7,456.30  4,400.00  4,000.00  

   Total 101-539 State $   17,664.91  $           30,500.00  -$          12,835.09  $                                  24,253.00  $                                     18,200.00  

   101-580 Local Grants 0.00  0.00  

      101-580-1 CADL Endowment Fund 
(VanDongen) 1,164.00  1,150.00  14.00  1,160.00  1,100.00  

      101-580-2 LeMieux Designaged Fund 3,650.25  3,400.00  250.25  3,650.00  3,600.00  

      101-580-3 Driedger Fund 113.00  113.00  113.00  0.00  

      101-583 Coopersville Foundation 4,638.00  2,000.00  2,638.00  4,900.00  1,500.00  

      101-583-1 Coopersville Foundation - Tween 
Space Carryover 928.09  

      101-584 CAYAC 1,420.00  1,000.00  420.00  1,400.00  1,000.00  

      101-584-1 CAYAC Tween Space Carryover 1,420.00  

      101-585 Westrate Fund 4,331.00  4,200.00  131.00  4,330.00  4,300.00  

      101-588 Rotary Grant 500.00  -500.00  0.00  500.00  

         588-1 Makers Space (Rotary Club) 500.00  500.00  500.00  0.00  

      Total 101-588 Rotary Grant $        500.00  $                500.00  $                   0.00  $                                       500.00  $                                          500.00  

   Total 101-580 Local Grants $   15,816.25  $           12,250.00  $             3,566.25  $                                  16,053.00  $                                     14,348.09  

   101-600 Charges for Services 0.00  

      101-628 Cash Drawer - Photocopier 1,964.80  2,000.00  -35.20  2,000.00  1,800.00  

      101-629 Cash Drawer - Fax 550.00  500.00  50.00  550.00  500.00  

      101-630 Cash Drawer - DVD/Game rental 0.00  

         631-1 DVD Rentals 1,394.04  1,450.00  -55.96  1,400.00  1,300.00  

         631-2 Game Rentals 251.00  270.00  -19.00  260.00  250.00  

      Total 101-630 Cash Drawer - DVD/Game 
rental $     1,645.04  $             1,720.00  -$                74.96  $                                    1,660.00  $                                       1,550.00  

      101-631 Cash Drawer - Room Rental 515.00  200.00  315.00  500.00  350.00  

      101-632 Cash Drawer - Lost Card 106.00  100.00  6.00  106.00  100.00  

      101-634 Cash Drawer - Coll. Agency Fee 9.85  9.85  9.85  10.00  

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY23-24
July 2023 - June 2024

COOPERSVILLE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY

Page 3



   Total 101-600 Charges for Services $     4,790.69  $             4,520.00  $                270.69  $                                    4,825.85  $                                       4,310.00  

   101-655 Fines & Forteitures 0.00  0.00  

      101-656 Ottawa Co Penal Fines 0.00  37,500.00  -37,500.00  34,000.00  34,000.00  

      101-657 Fines & Forfeitures - Other 507.26  400.00  107.26  510.00  500.00  

      101-658 Cash Drawer - Materials Fines 4,320.43  4,000.00  320.43  4,350.00  3,600.00  

      101-659 Cash Drawer - Lost Items 322.62  300.00  22.62  325.00  300.00  

   Total 101-655 Fines & Forteitures $     5,150.31  $           42,200.00  -$          37,049.69  $                                  39,185.00  $                                     38,400.00  

   101-664 Investment Earnings 0.00  0.00  

      101-665 Interest, MoneyMarket Savings 7,754.03  800.00  6,954.03  9,000.00  6,500.00  

   Total 101-664 Investment Earnings $     7,754.03  $                800.00  $             6,954.03  $                                    9,000.00  $                                       6,500.00  

   101-672 Other Revenue 0.00  

      101-674 Private Contributions/Donations 350.00  500.00  -150.00  350.00  350.00  

         101-675 Donations, Memorial 259.43  259.43  260.00  0.00  

         101-676 Donations, Rotary 2,500.00  1,500.00  1,000.00  2,500.00  2,000.00  

         101-677 Donations, Friends 988.00  500.00  488.00  988.00  3,000.00  

            677-1 Button Machine 0.00  0.00  

            677-2 Staff Meeting 360.00  360.00  360.00  360.00  

            677-3 Telemon Outreach 0.00  0.00  

         Total 101-677 Donations, Friends $     1,348.00  $                500.00  $                848.00  $                                    1,348.00  $                                       3,360.00  

         101-678 Sportsmen's Club 600.00  500.00  100.00  600.00  600.00  

         101-680 Donations, Other 600.00  600.00  600.00  0.00  

            682-1 VOX Books 1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  0.00  

         Total 101-680 Donations, Other $     1,600.00  $                   0.00  $             1,600.00  $                                    1,600.00  $                                              0.00  

         681-1 Summer Reading Program 450.00  500.00  -50.00  450.00  400.00  

         684-2 Winter Reading Club 325.00  100.00  225.00  325.00  325.00  

      Total 101-674 Private 
Contributions/Donations $     7,432.43  $             3,600.00  $             3,832.43  $                                    7,433.00  $                                       7,035.00  

   Total 101-672 Other Revenue $     7,432.43  $             3,600.00  $             3,832.43  $                                    7,433.00  $                                       7,035.00  

   101-690 Other Financing Sources 0.00  

      692-0 Cash Drawer - Donations 317.29  200.00  117.29  320.00  200.00  

      692-1 Cash Drawer - Over/Under 12.91  12.91  12.00  0.00  

      692-3 MERS Unassigned Fund Balance 0.00  50,000.00  -50,000.00  0.00  0.00  

      692-4 Misc. Revenue 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

      692-5 Capital Projects Funds 8,500.00  -8,500.00  21,175.00  1,700.00  

      692.7 Insurance-Water Damage Basement 11,024.39  11,024.39  11,024.00  0.00  

   Total 101-690 Other Financing Sources $   11,354.59  $           58,700.00  -$          47,345.41  $                                  32,531.00  $                                       1,900.00  

Total Income $ 451,133.27  $         487,920.00  -$          36,786.73  $                                514,245.85  $                                   481,693.09  

Expenses

   101-701 Personnel Services

      101-702 Salary,Wages 168,563.50  196,000.00  -27,436.50  196,000.00  214,200.00  

      101-705 Bonus 2,325.00  2,850.00  -525.00  2,500.00  2,500.00  

      101-706 Payroll Expenses 2,005.73  1,055.00  950.73  2,500.00  8,260.00  

      101-710 Payroll taxes 12,883.21  15,000.00  -2,116.79  15,000.00  16,500.00  

      101-711 Health/Dental/Life Insurance 9,578.73  14,100.00  -4,521.27  10,500.00  11,000.00  

      101-712 Alerus/MERS 457 0.00  3,500.00  -3,500.00  0.00  

      101-713 MERS - Minimum Payment 16,995.00  19,200.00  -2,205.00  19,200.00  21,100.00  

      101-714 MERS - Unfunded Liability 50,000.00  -50,000.00  0.00  

      101-715 Board Compensation 1,000.00  -1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  

      101-716 Insurance, Operations 5,088.59  6,650.00  -1,561.41  5,500.00  6,000.00  

      101-717 Personnel Services, Misc. 0.00  

         717-1 Staff Meetings 299.77  299.77  360.00  360.00  

      Total 101-717 Personnel Services, Misc. $        299.77  $                   0.00  $                299.77  $                                       360.00  $                                          360.00  

   Total 101-701 Personnel Services $ 217,739.53  $         309,355.00  -$          91,615.47  $                                252,560.00  $                                   280,920.00  

   101-726 Supplies

      101-727 Operating Supplies

         101-728 Postage 279.13  300.00  -20.87  300.00  300.00  

         101-730 Computer/Printing Supplies 237.76  400.00  -162.24  400.00  400.00  

Page 4



101-733 Supplies, Building/Janitorial 2,248.79  1,000.00  1,248.79  2,400.00  2,000.00 

101-734 Office Supplies (paper included 1,013.09  1,000.00  13.09  1,200.00  1,000.00 

101-736 Collection Supplies 1,699.27  1,100.00  599.27  1,800.00  1,700.00 

  Total 101-727 Operating Supplies $     5,478.04  $    3,800.00  $    1,678.04  $    6,100.00  $    5,400.00 

101-750 Programming Supplies

101-752 Adult Programs 1,057.00  800.00  257.00  1,100.00  1,000.00 

101-754 Teen Programming 443.19  600.00  -156.81 600.00  1,000.00 

101-758 Early Literacy Programming 1,260.52  600.00  660.52 1,500.00  1,000.00 

101-759 General Programming 267.21  200.00  67.21 300.00  300.00 

759-1 Story Walk 214.27  100.00  114.27 300.00  200.00 

  Total 101-759 General Programming $    481.48  $    300.00  $    181.48  $    600.00  $    500.00 

101-760 Summer Reading Clubs 1,177.68  1,400.00  -222.32 1,400.00  1,600.00 

101-768 Advertising/Marketing/Printing 97.23  350.00  -252.77 350.00  350.00 

101-769 Artwork/Decorations/Signage 200.00  -200.00 200.00  200.00 

     Total 101-750 Programming Supplies $     4,517.10  $    4,250.00  $    267.10  $    5,750.00  $    5,650.00 

  Total 101-726 Supplies $     9,995.14  $    8,050.00  $    1,945.14  $    11,850.00  $    11,050.00 

101-800 Other Services & Charges

101-801 Professional/Contract Services

101-802 Financial Services 211.00  420.00  -209.00 420.00  420.00 

101-804 Legal Fees 833.00  800.00  33.00 833.00  800.00 

101-806 Audit Services 3,450.00  5,000.00  -1,550.00 4,000.00  4,000.00 

101-808 Computer Tech Support 10,000.00  -10,000.00 0.00  0.00 

808-1 Heimler Consulting (on-site work) 5,967.50  5,967.50  8,000.00  8,000.00 

  Total 101-808 Computer Tech Support $     5,967.50  $    10,000.00  -$    4,032.50  $    8,000.00  $    8,000.00 

101-809 Janitorial Service

809-1 Cleaning Service 8,016.60  9,500.00  -1,483.40 9,500.00  9,500.00 

809-2 Window Cleaning 685.00  500.00  185.00 700.00  700.00 

809-3 Gutter Cleaning 450.00  500.00  -50.00 450.00  500.00 

809-4 Carpet Cleaning 0.00  0.00 2,600.00  2,000.00 

  Total 101-809 Janitorial Service $     9,151.60  $    10,500.00  -$    1,348.40  $    10,650.00  $    12,700.00 

101-817 Performers-Professional 3,085.58  2,000.00  1,085.58  3,500.00  2,500.00 

101-818 Workshops, Inservice 320.00  1,200.00  -880.00 500.00  1,200.00 

     Total 101-801 Professional/Contract 
Services $   23,018.68  $    29,920.00  -$    6,901.32  $    27,903.00  $    29,620.00 

101-810 Grounds Service/Repairs 0.00  

  810.1 Sprinkler Service 0.00  540.00  -540.00 0.00  0.00 

  810.1.1 Contract Services 494.00  494.00 500.00  550.00 

  810.1.2 Sprinkler Parts 575.61  575.61 580.00  250.00 

  Total 810.1 Sprinkler Service $     1,069.61  $    540.00  $    529.61  $    1,080.00  $    800.00 

  810.2 Lawn Service 1,750.00  1,700.00  50.00  1,750.00  1,850.00 

  810.3 Snow Removal 1,800.00  1,800.00  0.00  1,800.00  1,900.00 

  810.7 Grounds, Misc. 100.00  -100.00 1,000.00  2,000.00 

  Total 101-810 Grounds Service/Repairs $     4,619.61  $    4,140.00  $    479.61  $    5,630.00  $    6,550.00 

101-812 Equipment Service/Repair 0.00  0.00  

  812.1 Fire/Security Equip 0.00  2,500.00  -2,500.00 0.00  0.00 

     812.1.1 Monthly Fees 1,706.55  1,706.55 2,100.00  2,500.00 

  812.2.2 On-Site Repairs & Service Calls 619.75  619.75  620.00  620.00 

  Total 812.1 Fire/Security Equip $     2,326.30  $    2,500.00  -$    173.70  $    2,720.00  $    3,120.00 

  812.2 Heating & Cooling 1,350.00  1,250.00  100.00  1,350.00  1,350.00 

  812.3 Copier 3,114.57  3,300.00  -185.43 3,300.00  3,300.00 

  812.4 Audio/Visual Equipment 2,986.00  3,000.00  -14.00 3,000.00  3,000.00 

  812.5 Pest Control 300.70  300.00  0.70 310.00  310.00 

  812.6 Window Blinds 95.00  300.00  -205.00 300.00  1,000.00 

  812.7 Generator 1,242.85  1,700.00  -457.15 1,250.00  700.00 

  Total 101-812 Equipment Service/Repair $   11,415.42  $    12,350.00  -$    934.58  $    12,230.00  $    12,780.00 

101-850 Telephone/Telecommunications 0.00  

Page 5



         850.1 Telecommunications 2,742.34  2,200.00  542.34  2,800.00  2,800.00  

      Total 101-850 
Telephone/Telecommunications $     2,742.34  $             2,200.00  $                542.34  $                                    2,800.00  $                                       2,800.00  

      101-860 Travel 276.35  900.00  -623.65  500.00  900.00  

      101-880 Dues & Fees 0.00  

         101-882 Bank Fees, Operations Acct 30.00  200.00  -170.00  50.00  50.00  

         101-884 Licensing/Subscription Fees 4,970.60  5,000.00  -29.40  5,100.00  5,100.00  

            884-1 Movie License-Sportmens Club 606.44  580.00  26.44  610.00  650.00  

         Total 101-884 Licensing/Subscription 
Fees $     5,577.04  $             5,580.00  -$                  2.96  $                                    5,710.00  $                                       5,750.00  

         101-886 Membership Dues 2,249.00  1,700.00  549.00  2,500.00  2,000.00  

         101-888 Collection Agency Fee 88.65  150.00  -61.35  100.00  150.00  

         101-890 LLC Fees 17,346.08  20,000.00  -2,653.92  21,000.00  25,000.00  

         101-892 Dues & Fees, other 100.00  -100.00  100.00  100.00  

         101-894 Credit Card Fees 127.24  100.00  27.24  140.00  130.00  

         894-1 Credit Card Fees - Friends 0.00  

      Total 101-880 Dues & Fees $   25,418.01  $           27,830.00  -$           2,411.99  $                                  29,600.00  $                                     33,180.00  

      101-920 Utilites 0.00  0.00  

         101-921 Trash - Republic Services 149.80  150.00  -0.20  150.00  160.00  

         101-922 Water & Sewer - City 1,538.55  1,400.00  138.55  1,540.00  1,500.00  

         101-923 Gas - MI Gas Utilities 1,754.84  3,200.00  -1,445.16  3,200.00  3,200.00  

         101-924 Electric - Consumers Energy 8,970.74  12,500.00  -3,529.26  12,500.00  12,500.00  

      Total 101-920 Utilites $   12,413.93  $           17,250.00  -$           4,836.07  $                                  17,390.00  $                                     17,360.00  

      101-930 Repairs & Maintenance 0.00  

         101-931 Electrical 0.00  350.00  -350.00  350.00  350.00  

         101-932 Plumbing 0.00  400.00  -400.00  400.00  500.00  

            932-1 Basement Water Damage 10,936.14  10,936.14  12,000.00  0.00  

         Total 101-932 Plumbing $   10,936.14  $                400.00  $           10,536.14  $                                  12,400.00  $                                          500.00  

         101-934 Repairs, Misc. 0.00  200.00  -200.00  200.00  200.00  

      Total 101-930 Repairs & Maintenance $   10,936.14  $                950.00  $             9,986.14  $                                  12,950.00  $                                       1,050.00  

      101-955 Misc. Expenses

         101-956 Material/Equipment 0.00  350.00  

            956.4 Marshall Mem Makers Update 381.60  550.00  -168.40  550.00  0.00  

         Total 101-956 Material/Equipment $        381.60  $                550.00  -$              168.40  $                                       550.00  $                                          350.00  

         101-958 Other Expenses-Misc., 0.00  100.00  -100.00  100.00  100.00  

      Total 101-955 Misc. Expenses $        381.60  $                650.00  -$              268.40  $                                       650.00  $                                          450.00  

   Total 101-800 Other Services & Charges $   91,222.08  $           96,190.00  -$           4,967.92  $                                109,653.00  $                                   104,690.00  

   101-970 Capital Outlay

      101-971 Equipment 4,187.83  4,187.83  8,500.00  6,000.00  

         971-1 Equipment under $500.00 743.78  743.78  2,000.00  1,200.00  

            971-1a Tween Space 571.91  571.91  2,920.00  

      Total 101-971 Equipment $     4,931.61  $                   0.00  $             4,931.61  $                                  10,500.00  $                                       7,200.00  

      101-972 Capital Projects 1,500.00  8,500.00  -7,000.00  1,500.00  1,750.00  

         970-2 It Updates 4,229.89  6,750.00  -2,520.11  6,750.00  4,000.00  

         972-1 Fire/Security Systems 8,698.38  8,698.38  8,700.00  0.00  

         972-2 Basement/Sewer Project 10,975.00  10,975.00  10,975.00  0.00  

      Total 101-972 Capital Projects $   21,173.38  $             8,500.00  $           12,673.38  $                                  21,175.00  $                                       1,750.00  

      101-973 Materials

         101-974 Digitizing Project 1,070.00  1,350.00  -280.00  1,350.00  1,350.00  

         101-976 Periodicals/Newspapers 863.20  1,500.00  -636.80  900.00  900.00  

         101-978 Video Materials 2,500.00  -2,500.00  

            978-1 DVDs 1,299.67  1,299.67  1,500.00  1,500.00  

            978-2 Video Games 581.37  581.37  1,000.00  1,000.00  

         Total 101-978 Video Materials $     1,881.04  $             2,500.00  -$              618.96  $                                    2,500.00  $                                       2,500.00  

         101-980 Audio Materials 1,501.37  2,500.00  -998.63  2,500.00  2,500.00  

         101-982 Digital Collections 11,400.60  17,000.00  -5,599.40  17,000.00  17,000.00  

         101-984 Printed Materials (Books) 19,957.99  20,000.00  -42.01  23,000.00  22,500.00  

            984.1 VOX Books Grant 1,116.06  1,116.06  1,800.00  2,000.00  

         Total 101-984 Printed Materials (Books) $   21,074.05  $           20,000.00  $             1,074.05  $                                  24,800.00  $                                     24,500.00  

         101-985 Lost & Damaged Items 251.83  150.00  101.83  250.00  250.00  

Page 6



101-986 Other Types of Materials 0.00  

986-3 Virtual Reality Grant 2,272.88  0.00  2,272.88  3,138.00  0.00 

101-987 Non-traditional (Hotspots) 5,891.11  6,300.00  -408.89 6,300.00  6,300.00 

101-988 Non-Traditional, other 0.00  500.00  -500.00 500.00  1,000.00 

  Total 101-973 Materials $   43,933.20  $    51,800.00  -$    7,866.80  $    56,100.00  $    56,300.00 

   Total 101-970 Capital Outlay $   70,038.19  $    60,300.00  $    9,738.19  $    87,775.00  $    65,250.00 

Total Expenses $ 388,994.94  $    473,895.00  -$    84,900.06  $    461,838.00  $    461,910.00 

Net Operating Income $   62,138.33  $    14,025.00  $    48,113.33  $    52,407.85  $    19,783.09 

Net Income $   62,138.33  $    14,025.00  $    48,113.33  $    52,407.85  $    19,783.09 

Page 7



Actual Original Budget over Budget
Amended 

Budget 23-24 Budget 24-25

Income

  Capital Projects Fund Balance Seeding 40,000.00 

101-664 Investment Earnings 0.00  

101-665 Interest, MoneyMarket Savings 24.84  25.00  -0.16 25.00  10.00 

   Total 101-664 Investment Earnings $    24.84  $    25.00  -$    0.16  $    25.00  $    10.00 

Total Income $    24.84  $    25.00  -$    0.16  $    25.00  $    10.00 

Gross Profit $    24.84  $    25.00  -$    0.16  $    25.00  $    40,010.00 

Expenses

101-970 Capital Outlay

101-972 Capital Projects* 1,500.00  0.00  0.00  1,500.00  0.00 

972-1 Fire/Security Systems 8,698.38  0.00  0.00  8,700.00  0.00 

972-2 Basement/Sewer Project 10,975.00  0.00  0.00  10,975.00  0.00 

  Total 101-972 Capital Projects $    21,173.38  $    0.00  $    21,173.38  $    21,175.00  $    0.00 

970-2 IT Updates to Computer Systems 0.00  

970-2a Network Switch 699.99  750.00  -50.01 700.00  0.00 

970-2b Wireless Controllers 449.99  1,200.00  -750.01 1,200.00  0.00 

970-2c Wireless Access Points 1,259.94  1,800.00  -540.06 1,260.00  0.00 

970-2d UPS 419.98  1,200.00  -780.02 1,200.00  0.00 

970-2e Firewall 1,399.99  1,800.00  -400.01 1,800.00  0.00 

      Total 970-2 IT Updates to Computer 
Systems $    4,229.89  $    6,750.00  -$    2,520.11  $    6,160.00  $    0.00 

970-3 Staff Computer Chairs 1,750.00  -1,750.00 0.00  1,750.00 

970-4 Staff and Patron Computer 
Replacements - Phase 1 2,850.00 

970-4 Kids self checkout computer 4,000.00 

   Total 101-970 Capital Outlay $    25,403.27  $    8,500.00  $    16,903.27  $    27,335.00  $    8,600.00 

Total Expenses $    25,403.27  $    8,500.00  $    16,903.27  $    27,335.00  $    8,600.00 

Net Operating Income -$    25,378.43  -$    8,475.00  -$    16,903.43  -$    27,310.00  $    31,410.00 

Net Income -$    25,378.43  -$    8,475.00  -$    16,903.43  -$    27,310.00  $    31,410.00 

*Streamline Website

COOPERSVILLE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY23-24

July 2023 - June 2024

3-Capital Projects

Page 8



Actual Original Budget over Budget
Amended 

Budget 23-24 Budget 24-25

Income

  Capital Projects Fund Balance Seeding 40,000.00 

 101-664 Investment Earnings 0.00 

 101-665 Interest, MoneyMarket Savings 24.84  25.00 -0.16 25.00  10.00 

   Total 101-664 Investment Earnings $    24.84  $    25.00  -$    0.16  $    25.00  $    10.00 

Total Income $    24.84  $    25.00  -$    0.16  $    25.00  $    10.00 

Gross Profit $    24.84  $    25.00  -$    0.16  $    25.00  $    40,010.00 

Expenses

 101-970 Capital Outlay

 101-972 Capital Projects* 1,500.00 0.00  0.00 1,500.00  0.00 

 972-1 Fire/Security Systems 8,698.38 0.00  0.00 8,700.00  0.00 

 972-2 Basement/Sewer Project 10,975.00  0.00  0.00  10,975.00 0.00 

  Total 101-972 Capital Projects $    21,173.38  $    0.00  $    21,173.38  $    21,175.00  $    0.00 

 970-2 IT Updates to Computer Systems 0.00 

 970-2a Network Switch 699.99  750.00  -50.01 700.00 0.00 

 970-2b Wireless Controllers 499.99  1,200.00  -700.01 1,200.00  0.00 

 970-2c Wireless Access Points 1,259.94 1,800.00  -540.06 1,260.00  0.00 

 970-2d UPS 419.98  1,200.00  -780.02 1,200.00  0.00 

 970-2e Firewall 1,800.00 -1,800.00 1,800.00  0.00 

      Total 970-2 IT Updates to Computer 
Systems $    2,879.90  $    6,750.00  -$    3,870.10  $    6,160.00  $    0.00 

 970-3 Staff Computer Chairs 1,750.00 -1,750.00 0.00  1,750.00 

 970-4 Staff and Patron Computer 
Replacements - Phase 1 2,850.00 

 970-4 Kids self checkout computer 4,000.00 

   Total 101-970 Capital Outlay $    24,053.28  $    8,500.00  $    15,553.28  $    27,335.00  $    8,600.00 

Total Expenses $    24,053.28  $    8,500.00  $    15,553.28  $    27,335.00  $    8,600.00 

Net Operating Income -$    24,028.44  -$    8,475.00  -$    15,553.44  -$    27,310.00  $    31,410.00 

Net Income -$    24,028.44  -$    8,475.00  -$    15,553.44  -$    27,310.00  $    31,410.00 

*Streamline Website

COOPERSVILLE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY23-24

July 2023 - June 2024

3-Capital Projects

Page 9



Coopersville Area District Library 
Monthly Board Meeting 
Date: June 19, 2024  
Time: 7:00 pm  
Place: 333 Ottawa Street, Coopersville MI 49404 

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Approval of the Minutes
4. Public Comment:

5. Financial Reports

C. Approve June checks to date, including ACH transactions
#20932,21046-2121039 totaling $17,768.36

D. Statement of Income
E. Visa Reconciliation Detail
F. CADL Building Expansion Budget Performance
G. Flex Administrators Renewal

6. Correspondence/Marketing
A. CADL Press Releases
B. Programming Flyers

7. Director’s Report –
8. Committee Reports:

9. New Business
A. CADL Board Meeting Schedule 2024/25
B. Resolution of “Designation of Authorized Signatures”
C. Resolution of “Designation of Fund Depositories”
D. Pre-Approved Bills 2024/25
E. Carpet Cleaning Quote
F. Weeding Agreement
G. Worker’s Comp Renewal

10. Unfinished Business
11. Public/board Comments:
12. Next Meeting: Board meeting July 17, 2023 at 7pm

(MOTION TO APPROVE) 
(MOTION TO APPROVE) 

(MOTION TO RECEIVE & FILE) 

(MOTION TO APPROVE) 

(MOTION TO APPROVE) 

(MOTION TO RECEIVE & FILE) 
(MOTION TO RECEIVE & FILE) 
(MOTION TO RECEIVE & FILE) 
(MOTION TO RECEIVE & FILE) 

(MOTION TO RECEIVE & FILE) 

(MOTION TO APPROVE) 

(MOTION TO APPROVE) 
(MOTION TO APPROVE) 
(MOTION TO APPROVE) 
(MOTION TO APPROVE) 
(MOTION TO APPROVE) 
(MOTION TO APPROVE) 
(MOTION TO APPROVE) 

A. June Operations: Balance Sheets & Budget vs. Actual
B. Approve May expenditures, including ACH transactions 

#21018-21037 totaling $16648.43 p 21

p 10
p 11-12

p 13-20

p 22
p 23-24

p 25-26
p 27

p 28-29

p 30-32

p 33-35

p 36
p 37

p 38
 p 39

p 40
p 41

p 42-50

Page 10



Coopersville Area District Library 
333 Ottawa Street 

Coopersville, MI 49404 

Minutes from the Board Meeting on May 15, 2024. 

Call to Order: President Sue Boomgaard-Rasch called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.   
Members Present: Sue Boomgaard-Rasch, Pat Lindberg, Greg Dunn, Stephanie Mayrose, 
Roland DeVries, Bob TerAvest, Kathi Waldecker, Norine Fox 
Staff Present: Elyshia Hoekstra/Director, Kim Lothschutz/Bookkeeper 
Absent: None 
M/S (R. DeVries, B. TerAvest) to approve 5/15/2024 amended agenda (Page 1). Motion 
carried. Pages 6, 7, 8 should be 7, 8, 6 respectively. 
M/S (P. Lindberg, S. Mayrose) to approve 4/17/2024 minutes (Pages 2-3). Motion carried. 

Public Present/Comments: Amy Demming-incoming CADL board member whose 
appointment has been approved by the City of Coopersville.  Amy will be replacing Trustee Bob 
TerAvest and will begin her term in June 2024.  

Financial Reports: 

A. M/S (S. Mayrose, K. Waldecker) receive and file May Operations: Balance Sheets & 
Budget vs. Actual (Pages 4-5). Motion carried. 

B. M/S (R. DeVries, B. TerAvest) to approve April expenditures including ACH 
transactions #20998-21008 totaling $51,061.30 (Page 7). Motion carried.  

C. M/S (S. Mayrose, R. DeVries) to approve May checks to date, including #21010-
21016 totaling $16,355.51 (Page 8). Motion carried. 

D. M/S (P. Lindberg, S. Mayrose) to receive and file Statement of Income (Page 6). 
Motion carried. 

E. M/S (S. Mayrose, K. Waldecker) to receive and file Visa Reconciliation Detail (Page 
9-10). Motion carried.  

F. M/S (B. TerAvest, P. Lindberg) to receive and file CADL Building Fund Budget 
Performance (Page 11). Motion carried. 

Correspondence/Marketing: – Pages 12-15 

M/S (R. DeVries, K. Waldecker) to receive and file Correspondence and Marketing (Pages 12-
15). Motion carried.  

A.  CADL Press Releases  
B.  June/July Calendar of Events  
C.  Programming Flyers 

Director’s Report: – Pages 16-17 

M/S (S. Mayrose, R. DeVries) to receive and file Director’s Report (Pages 16-17). Motion 
carried. 
CADL was awarded a grant for $3,100 from the Coopersville Area Foundation. The funds will 
be used to purchase 10 Virtual Reality headsets. An evaluation of the VR program is required. 
Elyshia presented information on reasons for raising the credit limit on the library’s credit card.  

Committee Reports: None 

 

Page 11



 

New Business: 

A. L4029/2024 – Pages 18-19 
M/S (R. DeVries, K. Waldecker) to approve L4029/2024 (Pages 18-19). Motion carried. 

B. Makerspace Purchase Request – Page 20 
M/S (R.DeVries, B. TerAvest) to approve Makerspace Purchase Request of $2,437.85 for Bin 
Storage Cabinet, Stackable Bin Lids, Dividers for Bins, Shelves for Bins, and Keys (Page 20). 
Motion carried.  Funding for the Makerspace Bin Storage Cabinet came from insurance money 
from the flooded basement and two grants.  

Unfinished Business: 

A. Budget Second Reading – Pages 21-27 
M/S (P. Lindberg, S. Mayrose) to approve the 2025 Budget Second Reading (Pages 21-27). 
Motion carried. 
The following topics were discussed during the second reading of the budget: purchasing a 
divided recycling/trash/pop can bin; professional cleaning of carpets and upholstery; and the 
backorder on shades in the community room. Final approval of budget will take place at the 
June 2024 board meeting.  

B. Director’s Evaluation – Discussion 
Pat Lindberg shared the results from the evaluation forms and Elyshia received an average 
score of 4.1.  Some discussion took place regarding the evaluation process. In the end the board 
voted to renew Elyshia’s contract and granted her a 3.5% merit pay increase.  
M/S (K. Waldecker, B. TerAvest) to approve 3.5% Merit Pay increase for Director Elyshia 
Hoekstra. Motion carried. 

Public/Board Comments:  

*At the beginning of the meeting Kim Lothschutz shared her thoughts about staffing at the 
library.  She explained how the library is short staffed especially during illnesses when Elyshia is 
pulled away from her office and director’s duties to fill in at the circulation desk. She feels that 
another person needs to be hired. 
 *During her director’s report Elyshia explained that she would like to promote Katie to 
assistant director and hire another part time (20 hours) person to work the circulation desk. This 
would help address the staff shortage issue. 
 *Substitute Megan is resigning to pursue her career. Volunteer Mel Kelly is helping with shelf 
reading. 

Adjournment: 8:30 p.m. 

 

Next Board Meeting: Wednesday, June19, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. 

Spring Cleanup Day: May 17 at 6 p.m. 

 

Page 12



COOPERSVILLE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY
Balance Sheet

As of June 10, 2024

Accrual Basis  Monday, June 10, 2024 01:15 PM GMT-04:00   1/2

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

101-001 Choice One - Checking 217,603.84

101-003 ICS-FDIC Savings 239,924.12

101-004 Building Debt Fund 27,765.35

101-005 Murray CD - Choice One 0.00

101-005a Murray CD 14,000.26

101-006 Capital Fund 33,028.39

101-007 Business Primary Share (Consumers Credit Union) 25.00

101-008 Consumers Credit Union 57,409.94

Total Bank Accounts $589,756.90

Accounts Receivable

101-018 Accounts Receivable 0.00

Total Accounts Receivable $0.00

Other Current Assets

101-019 Accounts Receivable, other 0.00

1499 Undeposited Funds 0.00

Total Other Current Assets $0.00

Total Current Assets $589,756.90

TOTAL ASSETS $589,756.90

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

101-202 Accounts Payable 5,008.19

202-2 Auditor Accounts Payable

Total 101-202 Accounts Payable 5,008.19

Total Accounts Payable $5,008.19

Credit Cards

101-211 VISA 234.98

Total Credit Cards $234.98

Other Current Liabilities

101-206 Accounts Payable, other 0.00

101-258 Payroll Liabilities 2,952.71

258-1 Alerus Retirement Liability -133.94

Alerus Retirement 133.94

Alerus Retirement 0.00

Page 13



COOPERSVILLE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY
Balance Sheet

As of June 10, 2024

Accrual Basis  Monday, June 10, 2024 01:15 PM GMT-04:00   2/2

TOTAL

Total Alerus Retirement 133.94

Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 3,699.22

Health Insurance-20% of premium 0.00

MI Income Tax 1,184.80

MI Local Tax 21.21

Muskegon City Estra Tax 40.00

Total 101-258 Payroll Liabilities 7,897.94

101-259 Due to Other Funds 0.00

202-1 Accounts Payable Auditors 1,501.74

Direct Deposit Payable -692.19

Total Other Current Liabilities $8,707.49

Total Current Liabilities $13,950.66

Total Liabilities $13,950.66

Equity

101-370 Committed Fund Balance 250,000.00

3000 Opening Bal Equity 244,449.10

3900 Retained Earnings 22,078.18

Net Income 59,278.96

Total Equity $575,806.24

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $589,756.90

Page 14



COOPERSVILLE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2023_2024 - FY24 P&L

July 2023 - June 2024

Accrual Basis  Monday, June 10, 2024 01:49 PM GMT-04:00   1/6

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Income

101-401 Property Taxes

101-405 Local, Chester Twp Millage 65,005.72 58,900.00 6,105.72 110.37 %

405-1 IFT - Chester 100.00 -100.00

405-2- Local, Chester Twp Bond Payment 21,260.14 21,260.14

Total 101-405 Local, Chester Twp Millage 86,265.86 59,000.00 27,265.86 146.21 %

101-406 Local,Polkton Twp Millage 98,365.71 82,000.00 16,365.71 119.96 %

406-1 IFT - Polkton 0.00 0.00

406-2 Local, Polkton Twp Bond Payment 32,108.14 32,108.14

Total 101-406 Local,Polkton Twp Millage 130,473.85 82,000.00 48,473.85 159.11 %

101-407 Local, Wright Twp Millage 106,123.76 95,200.00 10,923.76 111.47 %

407-1 IFT - Wright 550.00 -550.00

407-2 Local, Wright Twp Bond Payment 37,981.25 37,981.25

Total 101-407 Local, Wright Twp Millage 144,105.01 95,750.00 48,355.01 150.50 %

101-408 Local,Coopersville Millage 103,040.83 77,800.00 25,240.83 132.44 %

408-2 Local, Coopersville Bond Payment 35,941.97 35,941.97

408.1 IFT City 14,900.00 -14,900.00

Total 101-408 Local,Coopersville Millage 138,982.80 92,700.00 46,282.80 149.93 %

404-2 Delinquent Property Taxes 8,634.04 5,900.00 2,734.04 146.34 %

Total 101-401 Property Taxes 508,461.56 335,350.00 173,111.56 151.62 %

101-539 State

101-540 Grants, State 1,000.00 -1,000.00

540-8 State of MI MLL Grant 0.00 0.00

540-9 MI Humanities Council 0.00 0.00

541-6 ALA  Conference Grant 190.00 190.00

Total 101-540 Grants, State 190.00 1,000.00 -810.00 19.00 %

101-541 State Aid,CADL 6,383.58 12,600.00 -6,216.42 50.66 %

101-542 E-Rate Reimbursement 6,647.63 5,000.00 1,647.63 132.95 %

101-573 LCSA  Act 6,692.31 11,900.00 -5,207.69 56.24 %

Total 101-539 State 19,913.52 30,500.00 -10,586.48 65.29 %

101-580 Local Grants

101-580-1 CADL Endowment Fund (VanDongen) 1,164.00 1,150.00 14.00 101.22 %

101-580-2 LeMieux Designaged Fund 3,650.25 3,400.00 250.25 107.36 %

101-580-3 Driedger Fund 113.00 113.00

101-583 Coopersville Foundation 1,500.00 2,000.00 -500.00 75.00 %

583-4 Virtual Reality Expansion 3,138.00 3,138.00

Total 101-583 Coopersville Foundation 4,638.00 2,000.00 2,638.00 231.90 %

101-584 CAYAC 1,000.00 -1,000.00

584-2 Welcoming Tweens into Library 1,420.00 1,420.00

Total 101-584 CAYAC 1,420.00 1,000.00 420.00 142.00 %

101-585 Westrate Fund 4,331.00 4,200.00 131.00 103.12 %

101-588 Rotary Grant 500.00 -500.00

Page 15



COOPERSVILLE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2023_2024 - FY24 P&L

July 2023 - June 2024

Accrual Basis  Monday, June 10, 2024 01:49 PM GMT-04:00   2/6

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

588-1 Makers Space (Rotary Club) 500.00 500.00

Total 101-588 Rotary Grant 500.00 500.00 0.00 100.00 %

Total 101-580 Local Grants 15,816.25 12,250.00 3,566.25 129.11 %

101-600 Charges for Services

101-628 Cash Drawer - Photocopier 1,964.80 2,000.00 -35.20 98.24 %

101-629 Cash Drawer - Fax 550.00 500.00 50.00 110.00 %

101-630 Cash Drawer - DVD/Game rental 0.00 0.00

631-1 DVD Rentals 1,394.04 1,450.00 -55.96 96.14 %

631-2 Game Rentals 251.00 270.00 -19.00 92.96 %

Total 101-630 Cash Drawer - DVD/Game rental 1,645.04 1,720.00 -74.96 95.64 %

101-631 Cash Drawer - Room Rental 515.00 200.00 315.00 257.50 %

101-632 Cash Drawer - Lost Card 106.00 100.00 6.00 106.00 %

101-634 Cash Drawer - Coll. Agency Fee 9.85 9.85

Total 101-600 Charges for Services 4,790.69 4,520.00 270.69 105.99 %

101-655 Fines & Forteitures 400.00 -400.00

101-656 Ottawa Co Penal Fines 0.00 37,500.00 -37,500.00 0.00 %

101-657 Fines & Forfeitures - Other 507.26 507.26

101-658 Cash Drawer - Materials Fines 4,320.43 4,000.00 320.43 108.01 %

101-659 Cash Drawer - Lost Items 322.62 300.00 22.62 107.54 %

Total 101-655 Fines & Forteitures 5,150.31 42,200.00 -37,049.69 12.20 %

101-664 Investment Earnings

101-665 Interest, MoneyMarket Savings 8,510.43 800.00 7,710.43 1,063.80 %

Total 101-664 Investment Earnings 8,510.43 800.00 7,710.43 1,063.80 %

101-672 Other Revenue

101-674 Private Contributions/Donations 350.00 350.00

101-675 Donations, Memorial 259.43 0.00 259.43

101-676 Donations, Rotary 2,500.00 1,500.00 1,000.00 166.67 %

101-677 Donations, Friends 988.00 500.00 488.00 197.60 %

677-1 Button Machine 0.00 0.00

677-2 Staff Meeting 360.00 360.00

677-3 Telemon Outreach 0.00 0.00

Total 101-677 Donations, Friends 1,348.00 500.00 848.00 269.60 %

101-678 Sportsmen's Club 600.00 500.00 100.00 120.00 %

101-680 Donations, Other 750.00 500.00 250.00 150.00 %

682-1 VOX Books 1,000.00 1,000.00

Total 101-680 Donations, Other 1,750.00 500.00 1,250.00 350.00 %

681-1 Summer Reading Program 300.00 500.00 -200.00 60.00 %

684-2 Winter Reading Club 325.00 100.00 225.00 325.00 %

Total 101-674 Private Contributions/Donations 7,432.43 3,600.00 3,832.43 206.46 %

Total 101-672 Other Revenue 7,432.43 3,600.00 3,832.43 206.46 %

101-690 Other Financing Sources

Page 16



COOPERSVILLE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2023_2024 - FY24 P&L

July 2023 - June 2024

Accrual Basis  Monday, June 10, 2024 01:49 PM GMT-04:00   3/6

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

692-0 Cash Drawer - Donations 517.29 200.00 317.29 258.65 %

692-1 Cash Drawer - Over/Under 12.91 12.91

692-3 MERS Unassigned Fund Balance 50,000.00 -50,000.00

692-5 Capital Projects Funds 8,500.00 -8,500.00

692.7 Insurance-Water Damage Basement 11,024.39 11,024.39

Total 101-690 Other Financing Sources 11,554.59 58,700.00 -47,145.41 19.68 %

Total Income $581,629.78 $487,920.00 $93,709.78 119.21 %

GROSS PROFIT $581,629.78 $487,920.00 $93,709.78 119.21 %

Expenses

101-701 Personnel Services

101-702 Salary,Wages 167,592.68 196,000.00 -28,407.32 85.51 %

101-705 Bonus 2,325.00 2,850.00 -525.00 81.58 %

101-706 Payroll Expenses 2,005.73 1,055.00 950.73 190.12 %

101-710 Payroll taxes 12,883.21 15,000.00 -2,116.79 85.89 %

101-711 Health/Dental/Life Insurance 9,578.73 14,100.00 -4,521.27 67.93 %

101-712 Alerus/MERS 457 3,500.00 -3,500.00

101-713 MERS - Minimum Payment 16,995.00 19,200.00 -2,205.00 88.52 %

101-714 MERS - Unfunded Liability 50,000.00 -50,000.00

101-715 Board Compensation 1,000.00 -1,000.00

101-716 Insurance, Operations 5,088.59 6,650.00 -1,561.41 76.52 %

101-717 Personnel Services, Misc.

717-1 Staff Meetings 299.77 299.77

Total 101-717 Personnel Services, Misc. 299.77 299.77

Total 101-701 Personnel Services 216,768.71 309,355.00 -92,586.29 70.07 %

101-726 Supplies

101-727 Operating Supplies

101-728 Postage 279.13 300.00 -20.87 93.04 %

101-730 Computer/Printing Supplies 237.76 400.00 -162.24 59.44 %

101-733 Supplies, Building/Janitorial 2,248.79 1,000.00 1,248.79 224.88 %

101-734 Office Supplies (paper included 1,013.09 1,000.00 13.09 101.31 %

101-736 Collection Supplies 1,862.28 1,100.00 762.28 169.30 %

Total 101-727 Operating Supplies 5,641.05 3,800.00 1,841.05 148.45 %

101-750 Programming Supplies

101-752 Adult Programs 930.87 800.00 130.87 116.36 %

101-754 Teen Programming 443.19 600.00 -156.81 73.87 %

101-758 Early Literacy Programming 1,260.52 600.00 660.52 210.09 %

101-759 General Programming 215.21 200.00 15.21 107.61 %

759-1 Story Walk 214.27 100.00 114.27 214.27 %

759-2 Comm Found Grant-StoryWalk 0.00 0.00

Total 101-759 General Programming 429.48 300.00 129.48 143.16 %

101-760 Summer Reading Clubs 1,111.87 1,400.00 -288.13 79.42 %

101-768 Advertising/Marketing/Printing 97.23 350.00 -252.77 27.78 %

Page 17



COOPERSVILLE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2023_2024 - FY24 P&L

July 2023 - June 2024

Accrual Basis  Monday, June 10, 2024 01:49 PM GMT-04:00   4/6

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

101-769 Artwork/Decorations/Signage 200.00 -200.00

Total 101-750 Programming Supplies 4,273.16 4,250.00 23.16 100.54 %

Total 101-726 Supplies 9,914.21 8,050.00 1,864.21 123.16 %

101-800 Other Services & Charges

101-801 Professional/Contract Services

101-802 Financial Services 1,211.00 420.00 791.00 288.33 %

101-804 Legal Fees 490.00 800.00 -310.00 61.25 %

101-806 Audit Services 3,450.00 5,000.00 -1,550.00 69.00 %

101-808 Computer Tech Support 10,000.00 -10,000.00

808-1 Heimler Consulting (on-site work) 5,117.50 5,117.50

Total 101-808 Computer Tech Support 5,117.50 10,000.00 -4,882.50 51.18 %

101-809 Janitorial Service 0.00 0.00

809-1 Cleaning Service 8,016.60 9,500.00 -1,483.40 84.39 %

809-2 Window Cleaning 685.00 500.00 185.00 137.00 %

809-3 Gutter Cleaning 450.00 500.00 -50.00 90.00 %

Total 101-809 Janitorial Service 9,151.60 10,500.00 -1,348.40 87.16 %

101-817 Performers-Professional 3,085.58 2,000.00 1,085.58 154.28 %

101-818 Workshops, Inservice 320.00 1,200.00 -880.00 26.67 %

819 Pofessional Services, misc. 0.00 0.00

Total 101-801 Professional/Contract Services 22,825.68 29,920.00 -7,094.32 76.29 %

101-810 Grounds Service/Repairs

810.1 Sprinkler Service 540.00 -540.00

810.1.1 Contract Services 494.00 494.00

810.1.2 Sprinkler Parts 575.61 575.61

Total 810.1 Sprinkler Service 1,069.61 540.00 529.61 198.08 %

810.2 Lawn Service 1,750.00 1,700.00 50.00 102.94 %

810.3 Snow Removal 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 100.00 %

810.7 Grounds, Misc. 100.00 -100.00

Total 101-810 Grounds Service/Repairs 4,619.61 4,140.00 479.61 111.58 %

101-812 Equipment Service/Repair

812.1 Fire/Security Equip 2,500.00 -2,500.00

812.1.1 Monthly Fees 1,706.55 1,706.55

812.2.2 On-Site Repairs & Service Calls 619.75 619.75

Total 812.1 Fire/Security Equip 2,326.30 2,500.00 -173.70 93.05 %

812.2 Heating & Cooling 1,350.00 1,250.00 100.00 108.00 %

812.3 Copier 3,114.57 3,300.00 -185.43 94.38 %

812.4 Audio/Visual Equipment 2,986.00 3,000.00 -14.00 99.53 %

812.5 Pest Control 300.70 300.00 0.70 100.23 %

812.6 Window Blinds 95.00 300.00 -205.00 31.67 %

812.7 Generator 1,242.85 1,700.00 -457.15 73.11 %

812.9 Equipment Service/Repair, misc. 0.00 0.00

Total 101-812 Equipment Service/Repair 11,415.42 12,350.00 -934.58 92.43 %

Page 18



COOPERSVILLE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2023_2024 - FY24 P&L

July 2023 - June 2024

Accrual Basis  Monday, June 10, 2024 01:49 PM GMT-04:00   5/6

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

101-850 Telephone/Telecommunications

850.1 Telecommunications 2,759.14 2,200.00 559.14 125.42 %

Total 101-850 Telephone/Telecommunications 2,759.14 2,200.00 559.14 125.42 %

101-860 Travel 276.35 900.00 -623.65 30.71 %

101-880 Dues & Fees 19.70 19.70

101-820 Interest Paid 28,612.50 28,612.50

101-882 Bank Fees, Operations Acct 530.00 200.00 330.00 265.00 %

101-883 Bank Charges 1,545.00 1,545.00

101-884 Licensing/Subscription Fees 4,972.60 2,000.00 2,972.60 248.63 %

884-1 Movie License-Sportmens Club 606.44 580.00 26.44 104.56 %

Total 101-884 Licensing/Subscription Fees 5,579.04 2,580.00 2,999.04 216.24 %

101-886 Membership Dues 2,249.00 1,700.00 549.00 132.29 %

101-888 Collection Agency Fee 68.95 150.00 -81.05 45.97 %

101-890 LLC Fees 17,346.08 20,000.00 -2,653.92 86.73 %

101-892 Dues & Fees, other 100.00 -100.00

101-894 Credit Card Fees 127.24 100.00 27.24 127.24 %

894-1 Credit Card Fees - Friends -1.00 -1.00

Total 101-880 Dues & Fees 56,076.51 24,830.00 31,246.51 225.84 %

101-920 Utilites

101-921 Trash - Republic Services 149.80 150.00 -0.20 99.87 %

101-922 Water & Sewer - City 1,538.55 1,400.00 138.55 109.90 %

101-923 Gas - MI Gas Utilities 1,754.84 3,200.00 -1,445.16 54.84 %

101-924 Electric - Consumers Energy 8,970.74 12,500.00 -3,529.26 71.77 %

Total 101-920 Utilites 12,413.93 17,250.00 -4,836.07 71.96 %

101-930 Repairs & Maintenance

101-931 Electrical 350.00 -350.00

101-932 Plumbing 400.00 -400.00

932-1 Basement Water Damage 10,936.14 10,936.14

Total 101-932 Plumbing 10,936.14 400.00 10,536.14 2,734.04 %

101-934 Repairs, Misc. 200.00 -200.00

Total 101-930 Repairs & Maintenance 10,936.14 950.00 9,986.14 1,151.17 %

101-955 Misc. Expenses

101-956 Material/Equipment 550.00 -550.00

956-1 Making Collections Accessible 0.00 0.00

956-2 Music & Movement Sensory Grant 0.00 0.00

956.4 Marshall Mem Makers Update 381.60 381.60

Total 101-956 Material/Equipment 381.60 550.00 -168.40 69.38 %

101-958 Other Expenses-Misc., 100.00 -100.00

Total 101-955 Misc. Expenses 381.60 650.00 -268.40 58.71 %

Total 101-800 Other Services & Charges 121,704.38 93,190.00 28,514.38 130.60 %

101-970 Capital Outlay

101-971 Equipment 2,449.97 0.00 2,449.97

Page 19



COOPERSVILLE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2023_2024 - FY24 P&L

July 2023 - June 2024

Accrual Basis  Monday, June 10, 2024 01:49 PM GMT-04:00   6/6

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

971-1 Equipment under $500.00 1,613.75 1,613.75

971-1a Tween Space 408.90 408.90

Total 971-1 Equipment under $500.00 2,022.65 2,022.65

Total 101-971 Equipment 4,472.62 0.00 4,472.62

101-972 Capital Projects 1,500.00 8,500.00 -7,000.00 17.65 %

970-2 IT Updates to Computer Systems 1,259.94 1,259.94

972-1 Fire/Security Systems 8,698.38 8,698.38

972-2 Basement/Sewer Project 10,975.00 10,975.00

Total 101-972 Capital Projects 22,433.32 8,500.00 13,933.32 263.92 %

101-973 Materials

101-974 Digitizing Project 1,070.00 1,350.00 -280.00 79.26 %

101-976 Periodicals/Newspapers 863.20 1,500.00 -636.80 57.55 %

101-978 Video Materials 2,500.00 -2,500.00

978-1 DVDs 1,279.71 1,279.71

978-2 Video Games 581.37 581.37

Total 101-978 Video Materials 1,861.08 2,500.00 -638.92 74.44 %

101-980 Audio Materials 1,501.37 2,500.00 -998.63 60.05 %

101-982 Digital Collections 11,014.55 17,000.00 -5,985.45 64.79 %

101-984 Printed Materials (Books) 19,770.08 20,000.00 -229.92 98.85 %

984.1 VOX Books Grant 679.64 679.64

Total 101-984 Printed Materials (Books) 20,449.72 20,000.00 449.72 102.25 %

101-985 Lost & Damaged Items 233.84 150.00 83.84 155.89 %

101-986 Other Types of Materials

986.1 Rotary Grant 500.00 -500.00

Total 101-986 Other Types of Materials 500.00 -500.00

101-987 Non-traditional (Hotspots) 5,633.11 6,300.00 -666.89 89.41 %

101-988 Non-Traditional, other 0.00 0.00

Total 101-973 Materials 42,626.87 51,800.00 -9,173.13 82.29 %

986-3 Virtual Reality Grant 4,710.73 4,710.73

Total 101-970 Capital Outlay 74,243.54 60,300.00 13,943.54 123.12 %

101-990 Building Expansion

101-991 Bond/Principal 110,000.00 110,000.00

Total 101-990 Building Expansion 110,000.00 110,000.00

Total Expenses $532,630.84 $470,895.00 $61,735.84 113.11 %

NET OPERATING INCOME $48,998.94 $17,025.00 $31,973.94 287.81 %

NET INCOME $48,998.94 $17,025.00 $31,973.94 287.81 %

Page 20



Date Num Amount

05/09/2024 DEPOSIT 19.18 

05/10/2024 DEPOSIT 93.06 

05/13/2024 DEPOSIT 19.28 

05/13/2024 DEPOSIT 12.02 

05/16/2024 DEPOSIT 1,354.59 

05/16/2024 DEPOSIT 326.59 

05/17/2024 DEPOSIT 7.06 

05/17/2024 DEPOSIT 12.54 

05/20/2024 DEPOSIT 17.42 

05/22/2024 DEPOSIT 54.24 

05/24/2024 DEPOSIT 161.75 

05/28/2024 DEPOSIT 46.36 

05/28/2024 DEPOSIT 3,138.00 

05/30/2024 DEPOSIT 140.19 

05/30/2024 DEPOSIT 2,500.00 

05/31/2024 DEPOSIT 28.83 

05/31/2024 DEPOSIT 172.90 

05/28/2024 ACH VISA (2,220.88)

05/29/2024 ACH Checks Unlimited (62.67)

05/09/2024 21018 Playaway Products (436.42)

05/28/2024 21020 Michigan Gas Utilities (84.97)

05/28/2024 21021 Cengage Learning (144.30)

05/28/2024 21022 City of Coopersville (269.41)

05/28/2024 21023 Coopersville Rotary Club. (100.00)

05/28/2024 21024 Lakeland Library Cooperative (116.10)

05/28/2024 21025 Swordsmanship Museum & Academy (300.00)

05/28/2024 21026 Spoon Man Inc. (400.00)

05/20/2024 21028 ADT Commericial (84.42)

05/20/2024 21029 Scholastic Inc (18.74)

05/20/2024 21030 DHE Plumbing and Mechanical (275.00)

05/23/2024 21031 Elyshia Hoekstra (164.00)

05/23/2024 21032 Anna Rhodes (21.44)

05/23/2024 21033 Katie Van Huis. (180.00)

05/23/2024 21036 U.S. Bank Equipment Finance (289.18)

05/30/2024 21037 Henika District Library (50.00)

05/17/2024 City Tax City of Muskegon (92.66)

05/13/2024 Payroll Tax State Of Michigan (495.95)

05/15/2024 DD Payroll (5,323.87)

05/29/2024 DD Payroll (5,518.42)

(8,544.42)

Monthly Checks
May 10th ‐ 31st, 2024

Page 21



Date Num Name Amount

06/03/2024 Deposit 52.74 

06/03/2024 Deposit 120.06 

06/04/2024 Deposit 17.52 

06/06/2024 Deposit 8.08 

06/06/2024 Deposit 1,570.00 

06/07/2024 Deposit 148.50 

06/07/2024 Deposit 57.99 

06/12/2024 DD Payroll Checks (5,687.61)

06/03/2024 ACH M.E.R.S. (1,545.00)

06/04/2024 ACH Priority Health (416.53)

06/07/2024 ACH Alerus Retirement (133.94)

05/28/2024 20932 Patricia Wendt (12.99)

06/06/2024 21046 Visa (4,971.57)

06/10/2024 21047 Unique Management Services (19.70)

06/10/2024 21048 Foster, Swift, Collins, & Smith P.C. (294.00)

06/19/2024 21038 ULINE (2,811.85)

06/19/2024 21045 T-Mobile (229.60)

06/19/2024 21044 Allendale Township Library (17.99)

06/19/2024 21043 AcenTek ascending Technology (16.80)

06/19/2024 21042 Michigan Library Association (620.00)

06/19/2024 21041 New Views LLC (801.66)

06/19/2024 21040 Consumers Energy (1,078.23)

06/19/2024 21039 Baker & Taylor (1,085.78)

(17,768.36)

Checking Account

June 1‐10, 2024

Page 22



Coopersville Area District Library
Statement of Financial Income

July 1, 2023 - June 10, 2024

  Monday, June 10, 2024 01:29 PM GMT-04:00   1/2

1-GENERAL OPERATIONS 2-DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT 3-CAPITAL PROJECTS MURRAY FUND CD TOTAL

Income

101-401 Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

101-405 Local, Chester Twp Millage 65,005.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 $65,005.72

405-2- Local, Chester Twp Bond Payment 0.00 21,260.14 0.00 0.00 $21,260.14

Total 101-405 Local, Chester Twp Millage 65,005.72 21,260.14 0.00 0.00 $86,265.86

101-406 Local,Polkton Twp Millage 98,365.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 $98,365.71

406-2 Local, Polkton Twp Bond Payment 0.00 32,108.14 0.00 0.00 $32,108.14

Total 101-406 Local,Polkton Twp Millage 98,365.71 32,108.14 0.00 0.00 $130,473.85

101-407 Local, Wright Twp Millage 106,123.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 $106,123.76

407-2 Local, Wright Twp Bond Payment 0.00 37,981.25 0.00 0.00 $37,981.25

Total 101-407 Local, Wright Twp Millage 106,123.76 37,981.25 0.00 0.00 $144,105.01

101-408 Local,Coopersville Millage 103,040.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 $103,040.83

408-2 Local, Coopersville Bond Payment 0.00 35,941.97 0.00 0.00 $35,941.97

Total 101-408 Local,Coopersville Millage 103,040.83 35,941.97 0.00 0.00 $138,982.80

404-2 Delinquent Property Taxes (deleted) 8,634.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 $8,634.04

Total 101-401 Property Taxes 381,170.06 127,291.50 0.00 0.00 $508,461.56

101-539 State 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

101-540 Grants, State 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

540-8 State of MI MLL Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

540-9 MI Humanities Council 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

541-6 ALA  Conference Grant 190.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $190.00

Total 101-540 Grants, State 190.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $190.00

101-541 State Aid,CADL 6,383.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 $6,383.58

101-542 E-Rate Reimbursement 6,647.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 $6,647.63

101-573 LCSA  Act 4,443.70 2,248.61 0.00 0.00 $6,692.31

Total 101-539 State 17,664.91 2,248.61 0.00 0.00 $19,913.52

101-580 Local Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

101-580-1 CADL Endowment Fund (VanDongen) 1,164.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $1,164.00

101-580-2 LeMieux Designaged Fund 3,650.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 $3,650.25

101-580-3 Driedger Fund 113.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $113.00

101-583 Coopersville Foundation 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $1,500.00

583-4 Virtual Reality Expansion 3,138.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $3,138.00

Total 101-583 Coopersville Foundation 4,638.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $4,638.00

101-584 CAYAC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

584-2 Welcoming Tweens into Library 1,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $1,420.00

Total 101-584 CAYAC 1,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $1,420.00

101-585 Westrate Fund 4,331.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $4,331.00

101-588 Rotary Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

588-1 Makers Space (Rotary Club) 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $500.00

Total 101-588 Rotary Grant 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $500.00

Total 101-580 Local Grants 15,816.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 $15,816.25

101-600 Charges for Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

101-628 Cash Drawer - Photocopier 1,964.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 $1,964.80

101-629 Cash Drawer - Fax 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $550.00

101-630 Cash Drawer - DVD/Game rental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

631-1 DVD Rentals 1,394.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 $1,394.04

631-2 Game Rentals 251.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $251.00

Total 101-630 Cash Drawer - DVD/Game rental 1,645.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 $1,645.04

101-631 Cash Drawer - Room Rental 515.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $515.00

101-632 Cash Drawer - Lost Card 106.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $106.00

101-634 Cash Drawer - Coll. Agency Fee 9.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 $9.85

Total 101-600 Charges for Services 4,790.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 $4,790.69

101-655 Fines & Forteitures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

101-656 Ottawa Co Penal Fines 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

101-657 Fines & Forfeitures - Other 507.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 $507.26

101-658 Cash Drawer - Materials Fines 4,320.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 $4,320.43

Page 23



Coopersville Area District Library
Statement of Financial Income

July 1, 2023 - June 10, 2024

  Monday, June 10, 2024 01:29 PM GMT-04:00   2/2

1-GENERAL OPERATIONS 2-DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT 3-CAPITAL PROJECTS MURRAY FUND CD TOTAL

101-659 Cash Drawer - Lost Items 322.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 $322.62

Total 101-655 Fines & Forteitures 5,150.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 $5,150.31

101-664 Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

101-665 Interest, MoneyMarket Savings 7,594.03 589.62 27.64 299.14 $8,510.43

Total 101-664 Investment Earnings 7,594.03 589.62 27.64 299.14 $8,510.43

101-672 Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

101-674 Private Contributions/Donations 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $350.00

101-675 Donations, Memorial 259.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 $259.43

101-676 Donations, Rotary 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $2,500.00

101-677 Donations, Friends 988.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $988.00

677-1 Button Machine 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

677-2 Staff Meeting 360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $360.00

677-3 Telemon Outreach 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

Total 101-677 Donations, Friends 1,348.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $1,348.00

101-678 Sportsmen's Club 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $600.00

101-680 Donations, Other 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $750.00

682-1 VOX Books 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $1,000.00

Total 101-680 Donations, Other 1,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $1,750.00

681-1 Summer Reading Program 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $300.00

684-2 Winter Reading Club 325.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $325.00

Total 101-674 Private Contributions/Donations 7,432.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 $7,432.43

Total 101-672 Other Revenue 7,432.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 $7,432.43

101-690 Other Financing Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00

692-0 Cash Drawer - Donations 317.29 0.00 0.00 200.00 $517.29

692-1 Cash Drawer - Over/Under 12.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 $12.91

692.7 Insurance-Water Damage Basement 11,024.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 $11,024.39

Total 101-690 Other Financing Sources 11,354.59 0.00 0.00 200.00 $11,554.59

Total Income $450,973.27 $130,129.73 $27.64 $499.14 $581,629.78

GROSS PROFIT $450,973.27 $130,129.73 $27.64 $499.14 $581,629.78

Expenses

Total Expenses $0.00

NET OPERATING INCOME $450,973.27 $130,129.73 $27.64 $499.14 $581,629.78

NET INCOME $450,973.27 $130,129.73 $27.64 $499.14 $581,629.78

Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



COOPERSVILLE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY
BUILDING FUND Budget vs. Actuals: 2023-2024

July 2023 - June 2024

Accrual Basis  Monday, June 10, 2024 02:13 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

2-DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Income

101-401 Property Taxes 127,291.50 131,500.00 -4,208.50 96.80 % $127,291.50 $131,500.00 $ -4,208.50 96.80 %

101-539 State 2,248.61 2,248.61 $2,248.61 $0.00 $2,248.61 0.00%

101-664 Investment Earnings 589.62 400.00 189.62 147.41 % $589.62 $400.00 $189.62 147.41 %

Total Income $130,129.73 $131,900.00 $ -1,770.27 98.66 % $130,129.73 $131,900.00 $ -1,770.27 98.66 %

GROSS PROFIT $130,129.73 $131,900.00 $ -1,770.27 98.66 % $130,129.73 $131,900.00 $ -1,770.27 98.66 %

Expenses

101-800 Other Services & Charges 30,112.50 10.00 30,102.50 301,125.00 % $30,112.50 $10.00 $30,102.50 301,125.00 %

101-990 Building Expansion 110,000.00 140,112.00 -30,112.00 78.51 % $110,000.00 $140,112.00 $ -30,112.00 78.51 %

Total Expenses $140,112.50 $140,122.00 $ -9.50 99.99 % $140,112.50 $140,122.00 $ -9.50 99.99 %

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -9,982.77 $ -8,222.00 $ -1,760.77 121.42 % $ -9,982.77 $ -8,222.00 $ -1,760.77 121.42 %

NET INCOME $ -9,982.77 $ -8,222.00 $ -1,760.77 121.42 % $ -9,982.77 $ -8,222.00 $ -1,760.77 121.42 %

Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



   

Page 30



 

 

 

Page 31



 

 

Page 32



Coopersville Area District Library 
Directors Report for May 2024 – Elyshia Hoekstra 

I. Building 
a. Solar Energy Quote/Grant – I have submitted the paperwork for the grant so now we just wait to see 

how it goes. They didn’t give an expected date for notification so I’m not sure how long the review 
process will be. 

II. Financials 
a. Budget – I’ve attached the budget documents in old business for your review. This is the second reading 

so I’ll answer any questions any of you might have at the meeting. I have changed a few line items to 
account for a few things that have come in and out over this month, but there hasn’t been anything 
major except I have decided on a product regarding some of the grant money and donations over the 
past year to be used toward a makerspace cabinet. We had a couple of smaller donations, a rotary 
grant, and some of the insurance money for the damaged shelf I’d intended to use before it had been 
damaged by the sewer back up. I found something that I think will work very nicely for it. Given the cost 
of the item, I’ve included it’s purchase for approval in new business. 

b. L4029 – I am waiting on the rest of the paperwork related to our L4029 to come through. I’ve included a 
preliminary one for our board meeting in new business. The one item(s) relates to the debt millage 
amount. PFM is currently working on this but says they should be able to get it to me early next week 
before the board meeting. I’ll provide an updated L4029 copy for the board meeting with the 
accompanying information related to it. 

III. Programs 
a. Summer Reading – Summer Reading is right around the corner. We have a lot of fun stuff planned and a 

few things that we are finishing up before we get the final calendar out. However, I have attached the 
preliminary calendar for both June and July, but we plan to add a couple more programs for adults along 
the way. Our theme is Adventure Begins at Your Library and we are going with a camping/outdoors take 
on that theme. 

IV. Staffing 
a. Brenda will be joining us on May 28th, but she stopped by for some orientation on May 6. I think she is 

going to work out very nicely, and we can’t wait to work with her. I’ve asked her to provide a little bio to 
put in the Observer, and I may not have that before the packet. If I don’t, keep an eye on out for the 
next Observer as that is the issue we plan to have it in. 

V. Friends 
a. The Friends met on May 7. I’ll provide their minutes at the board meeting if I have them.  

VI. Library and other news 
a. Our new library app will go live May 15. We are very excited and can’t wait to share it with everyone. 

We’ve had quite a bit of interest in it, so we expect the response to the new app will be very positive.  
VII. Statistics – See attached 

a. Katie and I have figured out what the problem was with our recent statistics. It is now fixed and while I 
still think we are down a bit from last year in feet through the door, it isn’t as large of a difference as we 
had originally thought. 

 
 

 

 

Page 33



 
 

April Statistics 

 

4/1/2024 4/1/2023 Current 
YR Last Yr  

Circulation Current Yr Last Yr
% 

Change 
2023-2024 

YTD
2022 -2023 

YTD
% 

Change
Items checked out at CADL 3,460      3,368      0.027316 36,396      37,422               -3%
OverDrive E-Book circulation 1,571      1,329      18% 14,242      12,940               10%
E-Magazines 177         121         46% 2,330         1,007                 131%
Hoopla 356         327         9% 3,396         3,827                 -11%
Items Loaned to other libraries 475         385         23% 4,667         4,148                 13%
Renewals 2,161      2,255      -4% 22,719      22,761               0%
  Total Circulation 8,200      7,785      5% 83,750      79,948               5%
Library Patrons
Patrons getting 1st library card 15           17           -12% 278 330 -16%
Registered CADL Patrons 4,424      4,444      0% 4,424         4,444                 0%
Library Collection
*Items Added: 17,163    30,716    -44% 69,751 298,026 -77%
Items Withdrawn 176         40           340% 1914 412 -365%
Total Items owned 546,149 1,395,414 -100% 546,149    1,395,414         -61%
Interlibrary Loans
Items Loaned to other libraries 475         385         100% 4,667         4,127                 13%
Borrowed- LLC + Mel 381         460         100% 5,148         4,909                 5%
Traffic Count
Library Visits 3,192      4,936      -35% 28,223      35,382               -20%
Programming & Services
Open Hours 185         174         6% 1,781         1,785                 0%
Children's Program Attendance 190 154 23% 1,973         1,518                 30%
Program Attendance Total 301 124 143% 2,458         2,082                 18%
Number of Monthly Programs 18 21 -14% 223            187                    19%
Ancestry Plus 1             5             -80% 184            602                    -69%
Internet Computer Sessions 107         386         -72% 2,631         3,488                 -25%
Wireless Sessions 1,216      454         168% 6,531         4,805                 36%

Page 34



 
 
  
June 11, 2024 
 
Members of the Coopersville Area District Library Board, 
 
 
The purpose of this letter is to update you on the CADL Strategic Plan. Due to internal staffing issues 
at Lakeland, I had to step back for a couple months but we are back on track!  Elyshia and I have 
been compiling data from the 5 focus groups that I held in April and the 167 responses to the survey 
that was provided earlier this year.  The great news is that it is not just good news but exemplary 
responses that every library would want to receive. This is an indicator of your excellent staff, director 
and of you, the board and the wonderful individuals that you serve!  
 
There are some do’s and don’t of strategic planning.  The first rule is to “plan the work and work the 
plan.” The 2nd rule is to look at all the data. We serve the entire district not just those that use a pen 
as a sword.  There is very little negativity in these results and there are so many amazing comments, 
suggestions and complements!   The respondents love the staff, the building, the programs, the 
collection and the leadership. So what are we looking for? We need to drill down and see what 
suggestions are reasonable, possible and beneficial to the most individuals and groups.   
 
Elyshia and I will be meeting with the staff in June and July to discuss the feedback and put it into 
manageable categories to share with you.  There must have been 40-50 suggestions just for 
programing.  We need to “plan the work and work the plan” so that we are strategic in what we try to 
accomplish. It’s not a to-do list, it’s a plan. 
 
We hope you will be patient with us.  There is no use rushing the process because what usually 
happens is the expectations become unrealistic and can’t be easily implemented due to cost, lack of 
staff input and limited definitions of what we want to truly accomplish with this plan. 
 
We will present the data and our recommendations at the August board meeting. I look forward to our 
discussion and wish you all a restful and enjoyable summer. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Carol Dawe 
Director 
 
 
 

Lakeland Library Cooperative 
We strengthen libraries through expertise, services, and shared resources for the benefit of communities and individuals. 

4138 3 Mile Road NW-Grand Rapids, MI 49534 (616) 559-5253 www.llcoop.org 

Page 35

http://www.llcoop.org/


 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
 
 

The Coopersville Area District Library will hold its board meetings for  
FY 2023/2024 on the third Wednesday of each month 

at 7:00 p.m. as follows: 
 

 
 
 

July 17, 2024    January 15, 2025 
 
August 21, 2024   February 19, 2025 

 
September 18, 2024   March 19, 2025 

 
October 16, 2024   April 16, 2025 

 
November 20, 2024   May 21, 2025 

 
December 18, 2024   June 18, 2025  -  

(Annual Budget Hearing/ 
Regular Meeting) 

 
 

Our meetings comply with the Open Meetings Act and the Public is welcome to attend. 
 

 

Page 36



 
 

Coopersville Area District Library 
Board Resolution 

 
 

Designation of Authorized Signatures 
 
The Coopersville Area District Library Board hereby designates the following CADL 
Board officers and staff as authorized signatures on the various accounts at Consumer’s 
Credit Union, Choice One Bank and Bloom Credit Union for Fiscal Year 2024/2025. 
 
 

For Signing checks: 
Board President 
Treasurer 
Library Director 
 
For Transferring Funds: 
Board President 
Treasurer 
Library Director 
BookKeeper 
 
 
Motion for approval/disapproval by:___________________________________ 
 
Seconded by:_____________________________________________________ 
 
Approval by board  YES  NO Date;___________________ 
 
Secretary’s Signature:______________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 

Page 37



 
 
 
 

Coopersville Area District Library 
Board Resolution 

 
 

Designation of Fund Depositories 
 
The Coopersville Area District Library Board hereby designates the following financial 
institutions as authorized depositories for the Library’s funds for Fiscal Year 2024/2025. 
 
 

• Consumer’s Credit Union 
• Choice One 
• Bloom Credit Union 

 
Motion for Approval/Disapproval by _________________________________________ 
 
Seconded by _____________________________________________________________ 
 
Approved by Board   YES  NO  Date____________________ 
 
Secretary’s Signature:______________________________________________________ 
 

Page 38



 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 
June 19, 2024 

 
PRE-APPROVED BILLS FOR FY 2023/24 

RECOMMENDATION FROM 
Director/Bookkeeper 

 
Background justification for the following recommendations as per requirement of the 
Michigan Department of Treasury. 
 
 
I hereby recommend to the board that: 
  

1.  Approval of 1st, 2nd. 3rd and 4th Quarter 2024/25 Payroll Payments: Payroll 
payments are pre-approved by the board for the period July 1, 2024 to  
June 30, 2024. 

 
2.  Approval of 1st, 2nd. 3rd and 4th Quarter 2024/25 Library Invoices:  Library 

Invoices which generate interest, late fees, or denial of service when not paid 
within thirty days are pre-approved by the board for the period July 1, 2024 to  
June 30, 2025. 

 
 

 
       
 
Motion for Approval/Disapproval by _______________ 
 
Seconded by _______________ 
 
Approved by Board:    YES               NO                Date: _________  
 
__________________________________ 
Secretary's Signature 

Page 39



Page 40



 

June 19, 2024 

 

In exchange for three months of weeding, Coopersville Area District Library waives the fee 
associated with the Community Room’s rental for the Circle of Friends for 10 meetings within 
the same calendar year. This agreement is good for the 2024 calendar year and can be renewed 
for subsequent years if both parties agree to the same arrangement and the same 
circumstances apply.  

 

Motion for Approval/Disapproval by _________________________________________ 

Seconded by _____________________________________________________________ 

Approved by Board   YES  NO  Date____________________ 

Secretary’s Signature:______________________________________________________ 

 

 

Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50


	ADPADB6.tmp
	PUBLIC NOTICE
	August 21, 2024   February 19, 2025


	ADPE3CC.tmp
	Board Resolution
	Designation of Authorized Signatures

	Board Resolution
	Designation of Fund Depositories





